Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)

From: Juarez, Paul (he/him/his) <Juarez.Paul@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Gregory Becker

Cc: Herrera, Esteban; Alan York (adpce.ad); Todd Pedersen

Subject: RE: Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer- Benton Utilities AR0036498

Good afternoon Gentlemen-
| have reviewed the data provided regarding the quarterly Whole Effluent Toxicity test failures.
During our discussion on 6/6/2023, | was unaware of any retest failures as | did not have the data available to me.

| observed in the retests lab reports provided that the 2" retest for C. dubia during the 4™ quarter of 2020 seemed to
have failed both endpoints (lethal and sublethal).

According to the permit, a TRE should have been initiated. Has a TRE been conducted since late 20207
If so, please forward me a copy of your TRE plan. Thank you for time and understanding in this matter.

Paul Juarez (R6 ECD-WA)
Water Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA Region 6

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500
Dallas, TX 75270-2102

ph. 214-665-7247
juarez.paul@epa.gov
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From: Gregory Becker

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Juarez, Paul (he/him/his)

Cc: Herrera, Esteban ; Alan York (adpce.ad) ; Todd Pedersen

Subject: RE: Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer- Benton Utilities AR0036498

Hello Mr. Juarez,

Attached are the retest results for the Whole Effluent Toxicity (WET) tests reported by the Benton Utilities WWTP
(AR0036498) on 3/31/2020, 12/31/2020, and 3/31/2021 DMR’s.

Attachments:

DMR - Reported 3/31/2020



- BiolstQtr-1°t Retest 2020

- Bio2ndQtr-2" Retest 2020
DMR - Reported 12/31/2020

- Bio4thQtr-1° Retest 2020

- Bio4thQtr-2" Retest 2020

- Bio4thQtr-3™ Retest 2020
DMR - Reported 3/31/2021

- BiolstQtr-1° Retest 2021

- BiolstQtr-2" Retest 2021

| have also attached copies of the current NPDES permit (AR0036498_City of Benton)(Effective Date: 4/1/2021) as well
as the previous expired NPDES permit (AR0036498 City of Benton — Old)(Effective Date: 4/1/2021 —3/30/2021).

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Gregory Becker
Wastewater Treatment
Benton Utilities

616 West Hazel

Benton, AR 72015

Phone: 501-776-5982

Cell: 479-459-8560
gbecker@bentonutilities.com

ATTENTION: This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. Any unauthorized used, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Benton Utilities. You are warned to check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. Benton Utilities accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Juarez, Paul (he/him/his) <Juarez.Paul@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 11:49 AM

To: Todd Pedersen <tpedersen@bentonutilities.com>

Cc: Herrera, Esteban <Herrera.Esteban@epa.gov>; Alan York (adpce.ad) <alan.york@adeg.state.ar.us>; Gregory Becker
<gbecker@bentonutilities.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer- Benton Utilities AR0036498

Yes, | will send out an invitation to the meeting.

Paul Juarez (R6 ECD-WA)
Water Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA Region 6

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500
Dallas, TX 75270-2102

ph. 214-665-7247
juarez.paul@epa.gov
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From: Todd Pedersen <tpedersen@bentonutilities.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 11:33 AM

To: Juarez, Paul (he/him/his) <Juarez.Paul@epa.gov>

Cc: Herrera, Esteban <Herrera.Esteban@epa.gov>; Alan York (adpce.ad) <alan.york@adeq.state.ar.us>; Gregory Becker
<gbecker@bentonutilities.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer- Benton Utilities ARO036498

Tuesday June 6™ at 10:00 am works for me. Will you be sending a meeting invite out?

Todd Pedersen, General Manager
Benton Utilities
Office: (501) 776-5984

From: Juarez, Paul (he/him/his) <Juarez.Paul@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Todd Pedersen <tpedersen@bentonutilities.com>

Cc: Herrera, Esteban <Herrera.Esteban@epa.gov>; Alan York (adpce.ad) <alan.york@adeg.state.ar.us>; Gregory Becker
<gbecker@bentonutilities.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer- Benton Utilities AR0036498

Good morning Mr. Pedersen-

Thank you for reaching out. Unfortunately | will be out this afternoon and all day June 2",
Could we do June 5% or 6™? My schedule is wide open.

How does Tuesday at 10am June 6™ work for you?

We use Microsoft TEAMS for our conference calls.

Hopefully, that would be sufficient for you and your staff. We look forward to hearing back from you.
Paul Juarez (R6 ECD-WA)

Water Enforcement Branch

U.S. EPA Region 6

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Dallas, TX 75270-2102

ph. 214-665-7247
juarez.paul@epa.gov




From: Todd Pedersen <tpedersen@bentonutilities.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Juarez, Paul (he/him/his) <Juarez.Paul@epa.gov>

Cc: Herrera, Esteban <Herrera.Esteban@epa.gov>; Alan York (adpce.ad) <alan.york@adeq.state.ar.us>; Gregory Becker
<gbecker@bentonutilities.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer- Benton Utilities ARO036498

Paul we would like to setup a time to discuss these violations. Benton is available at anytime
on the following dates: June 2", June 5%, and June 6.

Todd Pedersen, General Manager
Benton Utilities
Office: (501) 776-5984

From: Juarez, Paul (he/him/his) <Juarez.Paul@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 2:04 PM

To: Todd Pedersen <tpedersen@bentonutilities.com>

Cc: Herrera, Esteban <Herrera.Esteban@epa.gov>; Alan York (adpce.ad) <alan.york@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer- Benton Utilities AR0O036498

Paul Juarez (R6 ECD-WA)
Water Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA Region 6

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500
Dallas, TX 75270-2102

ph. 214-665-7247
juarez.paul@epa.gov
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